The Cambridge Homes
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Where is
Old Cambridge?

Reconstructed plan
of Cambridge and
environs in the
17th century



Boston and Cambridge ca. 1770




Boston and Cambridge ca. 1770




The Village
(Harvard Square)

seen from the
north in 1775




Loyalist Estates:

David Phips 1725
William Brattle 1727
Henry Vassall 1746
Spencer Phips 1750
John Foxcroft 1750
Ralph Inman 1756
John Vassall Jr. 1759
East Apthorp 1760
Judge Joseph Lee ca 1760
10 Richard Lechmere 1761
11 George Ruggles ca. 1764
12 Thomas Oliver 1767
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Loyalist Estates in 1775
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West Boston (Longfellow) Bridge



Three villages
on the verge

of dissolution,
1830
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s | Dr. Estes Howe (1814-1887)
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Gardiner Greene Hubbard (1822-1897)
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ON AND AFTER MONDAY, JAN. 5, 1852, ) .
TRAINS WILL RUN AS FOLLOWS: H Harvard Branch Railroad, 1849-54

LEAVE CAMBRIDGE, LEAVE BOSTON,
NEAR THE COLLECES, AT THE FITCHBURC STATION,

7.30 A. M. S.00 A. M.
8.30 ¢ 9.30 ¢
10.15 12.45 P. M.
1.40 P. M. 245 ¢«
3.30 ¢« 3.530 «
4.25 3.30 ¢
6.30 6.50 ¢«

7.10 =113 <«

3 * Except on Saturdays, when it will leave at 10 P. M,

LD 4 ) %{ g 3 14

Season Tickets, $6 per quarter. Package Tickets, ten for a dollar, will convey passen
ers from and to Cambridge to Dover Street, or to the New South Boston Bridge, by the $8
¥ Dover street Omnibus and the South Boston Omnibus, which leave the Fitchburg Station on £§:
% the arrival of each train. : 33

Tickets to and from Cambridge to Fitchburg Station.at fifty cents for a package of seven. 3
Single Tickets ten cents, for cars only. For sale at the Railroad Stations, and by Charles ;
Stimpson, 105 Washington street, Boston. ‘

ngers taken to and from the Station in Cambridge to any distance now run by the
: Omnibuses in the First Ward, for three cents. Order slate, at Wood & Hall’s
and at the Station. Ee

The office in Boston is in the Lowell Ticket Office, Scolley’s Buildings, Court street. Pas
sengers called for at this Office.

: " PRINTED AT THE CAMBRIDGE G
BARNS OSSR - RSN R g g
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4 WILL RUG
LEAYE CAMBRIDGE,
NEAR THE COLLECES,
7.30 A. M.

Cambridge Gas Co., established 1852; gasholder at the foot of Ash Street



:1ON AND AFTER MONDAY, JAN. 5, 1852,
] TRAINS W RUN A3 FOLL
LEAYE CAMBRIDGE, LEAVYE BOSTON,
NEAR THE COLLECES, AT THE FITCHBURC STATION,
7.30 A. M. S.ﬂll A. M.
8.30 30 ‘“
10 15 «

4.25
6.30
7.10

Cambridge Water Works, established 1852
Standpipe on Reservoir Hill



FOR CAMBRIDGE COLLECGES.

5 WILL
LE.-LTE (‘AMBRID(.E
NEAR THE COLLEGES,
7.30 A. M.
82O ¢
10.15
1.40 P, M.

LL U A
LEAVE BOSTON,
AT THE FITCHBURG STATION,
=,
]

Cambridge Railroad, established 1854
Boston terminal, Bowdoin Square
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Harvard Square looking east, from Dunster Street to Holyoke Street, ca. 1875



1928)

ice Longfellow (1850

Al

William E. Russell (1857-1896)
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ambridge Almshouse, 1850-1929

municipal accommodations for the poor and aged



185 Hancock Street (1861); Cambridge Homes for Aged People, 1891-1899
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Mt. Auburn Street from Simond’s Hill, 1875



Privies at the foot of Murray Street
near Harvard Square, ca. 1890

Charles Eliot (1859-97)
Landscape architect
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— PARK SOMMISSION

CAMBRIDGE —
GHAIRMAN IHN OBRIEN,

L.M.HASTINGS, CITY ENGINEER

GENERAL PLAN

SHOWING EXISTING AND PROPOSED

PUBLIC RIVERSIDE RESERVATIONS
CHARLES l;l\'lil(

BETWEEN THE CAMBRIDGE HOSPITAL
AS THE SAME MAY BE ARRANGED IF A DAM IS BUILT AT CHARLESBANK

Charles Eliot’s plan for public reservations on both banks the Charles River,
prepared for the Cambridge Park Commission in 1894
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Fresh Pond
John Stratton Farm

Formation and disposition of the
Thomas Oliver-Elbridge Gerry estate,

1766—-93

John Stratton Farm

[T Thomas Oliver Estate
[ Emridge Gerry Purchases
C~~""1 william Gray Estate 1808-1882
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Cambridge (now Mount Auburn) Hospital, 330 Mt. Auburn Street (1884—86. Photo ca. 1896.
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The Avon Home, 309 Mt. Auburn Street (1891; demolished 1919).
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Stillman Infirmary, 270 Mt. Auburn Street (1900, demolished 1962)
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The Cambridge Homes, 1900
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The Cambridge Homes, 1900



The Cambridge Homes, as expanded in 1912.
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Future path of Gerry’s Landing Road, ca. 1900
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Future path of Gerry’s Landing Road, ca. 1900
The Cambridge Homes (left) and Mount Auburn Hospital
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Stillman Infirmary, Mount Auburn Hospltal and The Cambrldge Homes ca. 1950
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as seen from the Cambridge Homes



Gerry’s Landing Road Widening, 1958
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Future path of Gerry’s Landing Road, ca. 1900
The Cambridge Homes (left) and Mount Auburn Hospital
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Gerry’s Landing Road, 2019







